

SMHS Band Boosters

Meeting minutes

4/9/19

Attendees: Shellie Cooper, Michelle Chichester, Wayne Thayer, Carlton Hawkins, Greg and Vicki Shupe, Gloria and Tom Cadden, Sara Hawkins, Nick Langley, Rick Pirkey, Hal and Michelle Archer, Robyn Ratcliff, Kris Thayer, Garry Cooper

I. Carlton Hawkins called the meeting to order at 7:05 pm; minutes from last month's meeting were approved

II. Treasurer's Report – Wayne Thayer

- Our fiscal YTD is looking good at 120% of goal, though this may be a little misleading because we made money on some items we had budgeted \$0 for.
- We are still waiting on \$\$ amounts from our PDQ fundraiser. **Carlton will follow-up with Valerie.**
- Only 3 winter percussion students have not paid. **Carlton will contact families who still need to pay fall's Marching band payments, as well as follow up with the 3 who still owe for Winter Percussion.**
- We had more expenses than income this month. This is a timing thing; our cash position is still very good.
- We are at 95% of expenses with more to come for EOY concert, EOY band banquet, and possibly music for Mr. Simon.

III. Casino Night Learnings

- Casino Night netted \$3,000, once all payments from table sponsors are received.
- Thank you's were given to all of the committee members and volunteers who helped.
- Though this year's company for the gambling tables were slightly cheaper, we have decided that for next year we want to return to the original company, who made it more "fun" for the patrons.
- We will need to be stricter about when to cut off pre-sale tickets.

IV. Senior Scholarships

- We have had 8 students apply for 2 scholarships.
- Five parents have volunteered to read and judge the applications. Michelle has provided their contact information to Carlton.
- Michelle has been in contact with Ginny at the College and Career center regarding what information is needed for Senior Awards night.
- **Carlton will be preparing anonymous copies of the applications to the parents for review/judging.**

V. EOY Concert – May 6th

- Vicki, Greg, and Garry have offered to run concessions at EOY concert. We will only sell what we have in storage and not buy additional items, except possibly water once we assess how much we have.

VI. EOY Banquet – May 18th

- **Mr. Simon needs to provide the time for the EOY banquet, which will be held again this year at the Ehmann's.**
- Shellie, Robyn, and Vicki are the banquet chairpersons to coordinate; Garry will help with tables/chairs.
- Vicki will put together a SignUp Genius, using the Mexican food theme that we had last year. This will be potluck dinner.

VII. Board Openings

- Due to our Vice President resigning from the board, we have an opening for a VP for the 19/20 school year. **Michelle will include this in the weekly band email.** If we don't have any volunteers, we will also mention at the EOY concert for incoming students.
- Michelle has agreed to one additional year as secretary.

VIII. Next Booster meeting is May 2nd at 7:00 pm. Meeting was adjourned at 7:58 pm.